

Present: Dave Pinner, Nelson, Bob, Dave L., Sue, Mike W.
Gloria, Rose, Jim W., Tony, Roger, Jack S., Linda, Phyllis
(* denotes visitor)

Chairman: Rose

I. Minutes of last meeting: Rose

II. Correspondence: Editorial Board Minutes through Aug. 17

III. Report on Hospital Strike: Bob

Roger Phyllis Bob went to 2 hospitals with retreatments for pickets. Heard at Harlick that leather-jacketed team-agers with knives had gone to hospital administration offering services against strikers.
Proposals (Roger): Give our names to help in further activities with strikers.
Bring retreatments to pickets in all East Bay Hosp
Rose: Anyone interested contact Bob

IV. Mark Twain Report: Gloria

Five people at exec meeting: Rose, Gloria, Bert, Jim and Judy D.
Three people to keep club going: Rose, Gloria, Bert
C.P.-extended study group set up by Ike (by invitation only) we now need complete retreatment. Should try to reach anyone we can to keep Mark Twain going.
Rose: Background on Mark Twain

Discussion:

Bob: Split of RT

Rose: The initiated; next operated. Individuals invited. Next wants to be in both clubs. RT people to form study group of 8 meet pattern on local basis.
Mike: Has a formal organization could be formed in 6 mo.

Dave L.: He wants to reform C.P. How feasible to CP. Ike is determined and going to do things. US educational policy affected on Bureau book. Best thing is to have educational series as the main programming. We shouldn't be tender about their feelings. RT has been in state of suspended animation for last two years.

Rose: Our intentions not to change RT.

Bob: Our perspective is changed. Now we should make push on all computers -- main line of work. RT maintained-- and be active keep for non-students

Rose: These are proposals to bring up at exec meeting.

Discussion (cont.)

Date of: get tangibility. Specific line.

Guest: Turner has closed club operating in Berkeley. Kozlovsky
commented. Same as SF club.

Notes: Use IUC as potential nucleus for study groups

Notes: (over) expand discussion on IUC until next week.
Barnes man

V. Cheyenne incident (see)

VI. Old Business

a. Reg line distribution

b. Tim's tour -- dates not wild, will have to wait for further
information. Some talked to state individual in re getting
organization to sponsor Tim

action -- going to Oregon--will arrange meetings for Tim.

VII. New Business

a. PW meeting, Dept. 5 Distribution: Rose, Dave L. Mike
b. PD party and Townsend Dept 6 Distribution
c. Pop Sept 5-8 Reg line distribution Oakland J.C.

VIII. Social report (see) Friday, Sept. 18

IX. Good and Welfare

a. Linda: Guardian phone tickets on sale

X. Mike: report on tour he took for ACLU and AFAC. Spoke to
conference and visited Indian Reservation. Made individual
contacts for YB.

XI. Announcements:

a. John YB committee (Rose)
b. Party for Helen (Pop)

Meeting adjourned
Next meeting: Sept 3, 1968